Message Key:

From:

To:

Subject
Date:
Attachments:

Hi Minister,

Absolutely, I've discussed with- and- and will ensure lines are in the CM's qwon pack.

Kind regards,

0003164517B1D941C0B051C5743D7881A7AD71B2

@gov.je>
Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov je>
RE: Jersey Reds - questions for States Assembly
Friday, September 29, 2023 13:31 BST
image001.png (13.6 KB)

From: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 1:31 PM

To:

Cc: Kristina Moore <K Moore2@gov.je>; Lucy Stephenson <L .Stephenson@gov.je>

@gov.je>; @gov.je>

Subject: Jersey Reds - questions for States Assembly

Hillll and L

© Soerver

Please could you make sure the CM, Lucy and | have a detailed timeline of engagement with the Reds this year, as well as details of all support
given to the Reds by GoJ and all debt owed to GoJ by the Reds, in a pack for the States Assembly, in case questions come up in QWON.

We should also have details of their request for future funding that would have covered the coming months.

Kind regards

Kirsten

Deputy Kirsten Morel
Deputy Chief Minister

Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport & Culture

[cid:image001.png@01D9F2D9.4394F1CO0]

End Of Message



Message Key: 00031645E53B25489506CF01D5088032992AC555 © yoerver

From: I o jc>
To: Kirsten Morel <K Moree@gov o> | NI 2o i I c2o- ' e
Subject Interview request - Jersey Reds cease frading

Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:33 BST

Attachments: image001 jpg (12.8 KB)

Good moming Minister,

I'm aware you're in France, however on the back of this moming’s news about Jersey Reds ceasing trading, - from the JEP has asked
if you'd be available for a phone interview. Assuming it would be along the lines of the economic impact of the club closing / visitor numbers in

shoulder months etc.
https:/jerseyeveningpost.com/news/2023/09/28/jersey-reds-cease-trading-amid-financial-difficulties/
Is this something you may have time for?

Kind regards,

Press Officer

Direct +44 1534
Mobile +44
Cabinet Office

Govemment of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[A picture containing shape Description automatically generated]

End Of Message




Message Key. 000316459BC0OB07E134C92E99A3B5D19CIEAGSOE Corcaranr

From: Mark Chown <markchown@]

To: Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov je>

Subject Re: Jersey Rugby Football Club (2016) Trading Ltd (“Trading")
Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 07:56 BST

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Good moming Kirsten
Thank you for your note, | appredate it

| wonder if you have some availability to meet one to one in the next few days?
Perhaps you can ask|JJJJj] to contact me with suggestions?

Kind regards
Mark

On 28 Sep 2023, at 07:24, Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov.je> wrote:

Dear Mark

Thank you for the information. | am sorry that the company has ceased.

My requests for meetings with the shareholder were in order to inform him in person and to see if an alternative could be worked out. Unfortunately,
as yesterday's meeting showed, this was not possible.

Kind regards

Kirsten

From: Mark Chown <markchown

Sent: 27 September 2023 9:26 PM

To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>; lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>

Cc: Kristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>;—@gov_je>
Subject: Jersey Rugby Football Club (2016) Trading Ltd ("Trading")

Duplicate email removed



Message Key: 000316452FEBB7437776ACF900429EF32E 108651 © Goerwr

From: I - i>

To: Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov.je>
Subject FW: Jersey Reds

Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 17:32 BST
Attachments: image001.png (1011.5 KB)

Kirsten

FYl and ahead of us meeting with [ tomorrow.

Regards

|

From: Mark Morgan <mark. morgan@jerseyreds._je>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 449 PM

To: I, 5 >

Cc: Mark Chown <Mark.Chown@jerseyreds.je>; Gordon Crawford <gordon crawford@jerseyreds_je>; Brian Morris <Brian Morris@jerseyreds je>;

Simon Hayward <S_Hayward2@gov.je>; _@santanderimemational.co.tlo; —
@santanderintemational.co.uk>

Subject: Re: Jersey Reds

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi again [}

| also meant to mention that, as per the schedules provided, we will need funds in our account before 15:00 tomorrow. Brian can let you have the
amount if you don't have it.

Many thanks,
Mark

From: Mark Morgan <mark morgan@)jerseyreds_je<mailto:mark. morgan@jerseyreds je>>

Date: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 at 16:40

o @ oo o <reito [ @3ov.e>>

Cc: Mark Chown <Mark . Chown@jerseyreds.je<mailto:Mark. Chown@jerseyreds. je>>, Gordon Crawford
<gordon.crawford@jerseyreds je<mailto:gordon crawford@jerseyreds.je>>, Brian Mormis
<Brian.Momis@)jerseyreds. je<mailto:Brian Monis@jerseyreds je>>, Simon Hayward <S.Hayward2@gov.je<mailto:$.HaywatdZ@gov.je»,-

A @2 anderiniemational co.uk<mail INIA@santanderintemational.co.ui>>, [
_@santandelintemational.co.u«mailto I @522 derintemational.co.uk>>

Subject Re: Jersey Reds
Hi

Thank you for the update.
Mark

From: | @ oo e<maito [ @gov je>>

Date: Tuesday, 26 September 2023 at 15:52

To: Mark Morgan <mark.morgan@jerseyreds je<mailto:mark.morgan@jerseyreds je>>

Cc: Mark Chown <Mark Chown@jerseyreds. je<mailto:Mark.Chown@jerseyreds je>>, Gordon Crawford

<gordon crawford@jerseyreds je<mailto:gordon crawford@)jerseyreds je>>, Brian Morris

<Brian Momis@)jerseyreds.je<mailto:Brian. Morris@jerseyreds _je>>, Simon Hayward <S. Hayward2@govAje<maiIto:S.Haywafd2@govje»,-
@santander'ntemational.co.uk<maili_@santandeﬁnteman'onal.co.tk», I

mndeﬂntemaﬁonal.co.W<milto _@santanderintematbnal.co.uk»

Subject: RE: Jersey Reds

Aftemoon Mark,

Ministers were tied up in a Council of Ministers meeting this moming hence the delay in responding.

As you comredtly stated in your prior email, Deputy Morel is meeting with [ Bl tomorrow and will relay in person, the discussions had in
last week's meeting.



Kind regards

From: Mark Morgan <mark.morgan@)jerseyreds.je<mailto:mark.morgan@jerseyreds.je>>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 8:54 AM

To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>>; Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je<mailto:K.Morel2@gov.je>>

Cc: Mark Chown <Mark.Chown@)jerseyreds.je<mailto:Mark.Chown@jerseyreds.je>>; Gordon Crawford
<gordon.crawford@jerseyreds.je<mailto:gordon.crawford@jerseyreds.je>>; Brian Morris
<Brian.Morris@jerseyreds.je<mailto:Brian.Morris@jerseyreds.je>>; Simon Hayward <S.Hayward2@gov.je<mai|to:S.Hayward2@gov.je>>;-
I <o o< aito [ @oov.jo>>; N

I ©s=ntanderinternational.co.uk<mailto | l§ @santanderinternational.co.uk>>; ||| GG

I G s:ntanderinternational.co.uk<mailto || ] @santanderinternational.co.uk>>

Subject: Re: Jersey Reds

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.
Good morning gentlemen.

| apologise for following-up, but it now becoming critical that we have the clear update as requested below. Salaries are due to drop on Friday when
the squad is scheduled to be in Penzance for the next round of the Premiership Cup.

Your assistance is kindly requested.
Thank you,
Mark

From: Mark Morgan <mark.morgan@)jerseyreds.je<mailto:mark.morgan@jerseyreds.je>>

Date: Saturday, 23 September 2023 at 10:09

To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l.Gorst@gov.je>>, Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je<mailto:K.Morel2@gov.je>>

Cc: Mark Chown <Mark.Chown@)jerseyreds.je<mailto:Mark.Chown@jerseyreds.je>>, Gordon Crawford
<gordon.crawford@jerseyreds.je<mailto:gordon.crawford@jerseyreds.je>>, Brian Morris
<Brian.Morris@jerseyreds.je<mailto:Brian.Morris@jerseyreds.je>>, Simon Hayward <S.Hayward2@gov.je<mai|to:S.Hayward2@gov.je>>,-
I <o o<aito [ @oov.jo>>. I

I ©s=ntanderinternational.co.uk<mailto | lf @santanderinternational.co.uk>>, || GG

I G s:ntanderinternational.co.uk<mailto || ] @santanderinternational.co.uk>>

Subject: Jersey Reds

Dear Kirsten and lan,

| hope this note finds you both well. | am writing on behalf of the Reds to see if there is any update following the Council of Ministers meeting last
week and to ask if you require any further information from us at all at this point?

We also wanted to let you know that since last our meeting, we have been actively talking to our sponsors preparing them for increased package
costs for the 2024/25 season, which in general has been very positively received. We have also been asking for thoughts to help us in the short-
term. As a result, we are already discussing a couple of out-sourcing ideas with them that could potentially yield 80-100k savings this season.

Additionally, with the help of ||| | ] e have identified 4 new potential investors, as well as 3 which we have sourced ourselves.

Obviously, all of these ideas take time to finalise, but we are very focused on doing so.



We understand that Kirsten will be meeting || Il o» Sertember 27th, and hope that this will provide some further clarity and
confirmation of GoJ support we have been discussing.

You will be aware that we will need to pay salaries this coming week and so it would be great to understand where we are on this subject.

We understand the additional work this is causing for all concerned and truly appreciate your time and interest.

Thanks and best regards,

Mark A Morgan
Chairman - Jersey Reds

1

Email : mark.morgan@jerseyreds.je<mailto:mark.morgan@jerseyreds.je>

vioo - I

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior permission of the sender.

Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form.

Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly. Furthermore, the content of emails and other
data on these systems may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This
email has been scanned for viruses by the States of Jersey email gateway.

Confidentiality and Privacy : The confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed. As a public authority, the States of Jersey is
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required to disclose information we hold,
including the contents of this email and any response to it, unless the information is protected from disclosure by an exemption under the Law or
any other enactment, including the Data Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. We collect and process personal information about you under the Data
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on
www.gov.je<http://www.gov.je>.

End Of Message



Message Key. 000316450321D53659CA4ED184B6211910177733 Corcaranr

From: Andy Jehan <A Jehan@gov je>

To: Richard Comrigan <R Comigan@gov_ie> || NG >
Cc Kristina Moore <K Moore2@gov.je>, Kirsten Morel <K_Morel2@gov je>
Subject Re: Jersey Reds salaries

Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 20:50 BST

Thank you, given the information and your clarification, one has to ask how we have actually paid out money this season?
The Directors appear to be at risk of having knowingly issued contracts that they can't fulfil as it clearly isn’t a going concem.

Thanks
Andy

Sent from Outlook for iOS<https://aka.ms/o0ukef>

From: Richard Corrigan <R .Comigan@gov je>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 11:01 am

To: Andy Jehan <A Jehan@gov.je>; _@gov.je>
Cc: Kiristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>; Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Jersey Reds salaries

Good moming Ministers,
The Santander report was put together in the past month and uses information provided by Jersey Reds representatives.

| too would have expected Jersey Reds to have been a higher payer vs peer clubs. We are told that the average player salary is 26k gross salary so
adding employer soc sec etc takes us to the ¢.30k you have referenced.

We don't hold any information on insurance arrangements for the company / players. The clubhouse and pitches are owned by JRFC (the amateur
club) so public liability insurance likely to sit with them rather than Jersey Reds.

From the numbers provided it's evident that current wage bill cannot be supported through revenue generation hence search for ‘investors’. Jersey
Reds has received repeated communications from officers and the EDTSC Ministerial team that no further funds would be made available and they
had to live within their means. In practice, that almost certainly means a lower standard of playing resources, lowering of ambition and possibly a
controlled descent into a lower league.

Kind regards

Richard

From: Andy Jehan <A.Jehan@gov.je>

Date: Saturday, 16 September 2023 at 09:26
To:_@gov.je>, Richard Corrigan <R.Comigan@gov.je>
Cc: Kiristina Moore <K.Moore2@gov.je>, Kirsten Morel <K_Morel2@gov .je>
Subject: Jersey Reds salaries

Thank you for your paper on Jersey Reds. Do we know if the Santander report was for this season or last season and do we have a comparison on
Salaries for both seasons?

| am surprised that Jersey are only 5th as | expected them to be in top 3, can we confirm that we are comparing | ke for like with other clubs? The
non playing costs seem to be very high and the playing costs lower than | expected. 36 players on the website would give an average cost of 30K
including Soc sec efc.

Do we have details to confirm that the club has insurance both for the company and its players?

Many thanks
Andy

Sent from Outlook for
i0S<https:/eur02. safelinks_ protection.outiook. com/?uri=https %3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C01%7 C%7Caf911254b6f14e9c35¢c108



Message Key. 00031645856F43C2FBDC9B2796771702ED18A42E © Soerwer

From: Richard Comigan <R.Comrigan@gov je>

To: Kirsten Morel <K_Morel2@gov je>,Lucy Stephenson <L Stephenson@gov.je>
Cc: Alex Curtis <A Curtis@gov.je>, _@govje>

Subject Re: COM discussion paper - Jersey Reds

Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 10:47 BST

Attachments: image001.png (19.1 KB)

Good moming Ministers,

| believe meetings have taken place variously with Messrs [JJj Morgan and Chown. 1 should also add that the Santander report was out
together with full co-operation and information flow from Jersey Reds.

Fundamentally, Jersey Reds has run out of road with prospective investors and in any event do not appear investable. There seems little prospect
of shareholder value being built within the Jersey Reds business model and any likely retum on investment beyond the emotional participation.

KR
Rlchard
From: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

Date: Saturday, 16 September 2023 at 12:58
To:Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov je>, Lucy Stephenson <L .Stephenson@gov.je>

Cc: Alex Curtis <A.Curtis@gov.je>, —@gov.je>
Subject: Re: COM discussion paper - Jersey Reds

Hi,
Thanks for the paper. Has a meeting wilh_ been aranged? | believe he has offered one.
Kind regards

Kirsten

From: Richard Corrigan <R.Corrigan@gov je>
Sent: 14 September 2023 6:07 PM
To: Lucy Stephenson <L.Stephenson@gov.je>; Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

Cc: Alex Curtis <A Curtis@gov.je>; —@gov.je>
Subject: RE: COM discussion paper - Jersey Reds
HiLucy,

Many thanks and | fully concur with your view.

| believe you would face challenge from other sports as to how unbudgeted - and not insignificant — funds can be sourced for Jersey Reds whilst we
cannot support their sport or indeed some other pressing needs across our wider community.

Have a good evening.

Richard



Message Key: 0003164535A4FAF8663A17C913413C01B27547AF e
From: I @ 5o io>

To: Kirsten Morel <K_Morel2@gov.je>

Subject Automatic reply: COM discussion paper - Jersey Reds

Date: Saturday, September 16, 2023 12:58 BST

| am out the office on annual leave, retuming Monday 25th September.

Please bear with me if you are expecting a reply to your email. if your matter is urgent then please contact Dan Houseago in my absence.

Kind regards

End Of Message



Message Key: 0003164425BA2020674E4ESDF4FA3427ED9B25CB © o

From: I oo ic>

To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>,lan Gorst <. Gorst@gov je>,Lucy Stephenson <L .Stephenson@gov je>

Cc @gov je>, Simon Hayward G.Haywatd2@gov.je;_ ov.je>, Daniel
a go@gov.je>, Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@govye>, @gov.je>

Subject Reds - update ahead of Wednesday's meeting

Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 14:40 BST

Good aftemoon Ministers.

| had a call with Mark Chown over the weekend and wanted to provide you with a readout of that call ahead of tomorrow's meeting.

The purpose of the call was to provide constructive feedback following Mark Morgan's email and to facilitate a constructive meeting tomorrow.
The ask from Reds is for 500k over the next 4 months. This is over and above the 220k provided via Santander last month.

This is requested as a grant and the same amount is required in 2024.

What you will hear from Mark and his fellow directors is that the reason the club finds itself in a perilous financial position is not through unmanaged
spend and failing to operate within a budget but rather due to a number of failings on the part of the Govemment.

These were:

1 - the removal of ongoing grant funding

2 - Gov encouraging multiple fiscal stimulus bids which were unsuccessful
3 - Gow failing to deliver on the Island Stadium

There has been little in the way of creative proposals to share the downside / risk of the assumptions in their business plan not materialising (either
in the short term or over the next two seasons) and | have suggested that some thought be given to this as Ministers may wish to see risk shared if
they are to support financially given that Gov has:

1- provided 450k under the previous Goverment "to secure Championship rugby in Jersey”
2 - deferred c.400k in ITIS, GST etc

3 - reprofiled the repayment of the above debt from a 12 to a 36-month payment plan and
4 - underwritten 80% of a 500k Santander payroll loan.

The call ended with a reminder that a failure by Govemment to find the required cash by the close of business on Wednesday would result in the
certain closure of the business. | reiterated the difficulty that emergency payments posed to Treasury and all Departments of Govemment.

| am on annual leave this week but will be joining the meeting online and M available to speak ahead of the meeting if required.

Regards

, Govemment of Jersey

Fnd Of Messaae




Message Key. 00031644086DCD26A3DEEBC0B493A193795A9334 © Goerwr

From: Mark Morgan <mark.morgan@jerseyreds je>
To: I o >

Cc: wn <Mark Chown@i _le> Brian Morris <Brian. Momris@jerseyreds je>,
A @santanderintemational.co.uk>
“CO.UR>, Crawford <gordon.crawford

Igove> < gov je> el <K.Morel2@gov je>,

- sf)n@gf > .H%“?g S.?gg\'}ﬁ)?rg@gov.jea
"K.Moore@gov je" <K.Moore@gov.je>
Subject Re: Meeting request - Wednesday 30th Aug
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 14:35 BST
Attachments: Outlook zdmgxuk0.png (6 KB), Reds Review Aug 2023.pptx (1.3 MB)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know
the content is safe.

oeer

Please find attached a deck designed to assist the group’s discussion tomorrow.
We look forward to meeting with you all.
Mark

From: Mark Morgan <mark.morgan@jerseyreds.je>

Date: Friday, 25 August 2023 at 17:49

To: 5" >

Cc: Mark Chown <Mark. Chown@jerseyreds je>, Brian Morris <Brian.Morris@jerseyreds je>, || NGz 2o ie>.

I @s2ntanderintemational co.uk>, @santanderinternational.co.uk>, Gordon Crawford
<gordon.crawford@jerseyreds je>, || N @ocV je>. lan Gorst <1 Gorst@gov je>, Kirsten Morel <K,MoreI2@gov.je>,-
-@gov.je>,_@gov.je>, @gov.je>, Lucy Stephenson <L.Stephenson@gov.je>, Simon

Hayward <S Hayward2@gov je>, Richard V bert <R .Vibert2@gov je>, K.Moore
Subject: Re: Meeting request - Wednesday 30th Aug

ocor I

Thank you for your email below and the subsequent invitation to a meeting.

We have a couple of points for clarification please as well as providing some further information and responses to your questions.

1. You will be aware that over the past few months there have been a significant number of meetings between the various parties involved
(Reds/GoJ/Santander). You will also be aware of the huge amount of data that has been requested, provided, reviewed, and tested. While we
obviously welcome the chance to meet, we feel it would be very beneficial if you could provide a clear agenda and specifics around what further
information you might require over-and-above that already provided.

1. In your email, you state that “Ministers remain unconvinced of the Red’s case for Government support”. That is somewhat in conflict with what
we have recently been told whereby some very senior ministers are in fact are very much supportive. Perhaps you could kindly clarify that for us?

1. It should be noted that if there is a positive outcome to the meeting, we will need funds in our account by 15:00 latest on Wednesday 30th. As
has been the case with the recent grants, Santander is very happy to facilitate this on the back of an instruction from GoJ so ensuring timing will not
be an issue. Please note that without this, the club will be unable to pay salaries on Thursday 31st, which will become public knowledge very
quickly. This will provoke immediate demands from creditors and will end the ability of the club to trade. Reds will cease to exist at that point.

1. We would Ike || =< I o' Santander Intemational to join the meeting. Not only has their firm put in a tremendous
amount of work on this project at the request of GoJ, but they will also be able to give the group a view on the detrimental effect on sponsors and
the likely negative impact on the Island’s reputation both locally but also — significantly - in the national media should the club be allowed to fail.



1. 1 will of course attend with Brian Morris, Mark Chown,_ and_._ will be away on business.

Yours,
Mark

erom: I 25" <>

Date: Friday, 25 August 2023 at 14:28

To: Mark Morgan <mark.morgan@jerseyreds.je>

Cc: Mark Chown <Mark.Chown@jerseyreds.je>, Brian Morris <Brian.Morris@jerseyreds.je>, || | | |  GNGzGzGz> @' ie>
Subject: Meeting request - Wednesday 30th Aug

Dear Mark,

Further to your request for financial support for Jersey Reds, Ministers have requested a meeting with yourself and shareholders at Broad Street
offices, next Wednesday 30th August at 12.00.

Following the Santander International review of Reds finances and future business plans, Ministers remain unconvinced of the Red’s case for
Government support and case to understand first-hand, the assumptions within the business plans and any changes that have occurred since Reds
last approached Ministers.

Please could you confirm your attendance next week and who else will be attending with you.

Kind regards

viobic I

Government of Jersey
19-21 Broad Street | St Helier | Jersey | JE2 3RR

[cid:2074f5ba-1839-469e-b1bb-0a9883efdcOc]

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



Message Key: 0003164426B67EA0334F63118CCFD3DFC520DDC3 © o

From: I oo >
To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>
Subject Re: Reds - Meeting invitation

Date: Friday, August 25, 2023 14:23 BST
Attachments: Outlook 2zxynx3p.png (6 KB)
Thank you!

From: Kirsten Morel <K More2@gov.je>

Sent: 25 August 2023 14:16

To- 05" 1>

Subject: Re: Reds - Meeting invitation

Tharks, have made a couple of changes on a hard copy that[Jjjjj has
Cheers

Kirsten

From: I G0V ic>
Sent: 25 August 2023 1:22 PM
To: Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov.je>

cc I oo o>

Subject: Reds - Meeting invitation

Kirsten
Are you okay with this draft to go to Reds today asking them to next Wednesday's meeting ? | need to send this out this aftemoon so your approval

would be appreciated
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

Following the Santander International review of Reds finances and future business plans, Ministers remain unconvinced of the reds need for
Govemment support and need to understand first-hand the assumptions within the business plans and what has changed since Reds last
approached Ministers.

Please could you confirm your attendance next week and who else will be attending with you.

Kind regards

—

Govemment of Jersey



Message Key. 00031644B3B93B2969C6A5C7B84BE104900A9B1E

From: I -
To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

Subject Declined: MEDTSC infroduction with Jersey Rugby Chairman
Date: Friday, August 25, 2023 07:55 BST

Apologies - | am on leave off island
End Of Message



Message Key:

From:
To:
Subject
Date:

0003164481C00444DBA960BFFC150C12BFS3DA87

I, @ o je>

Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov.je>
Accepted: MEDTSC introduction with Jersey Rugby Chairman
Thursday, August 24, 2023 17:06 BST

End Of Message



Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed Ta:

Subject
Date:

00031644202FFB144EF60FE1B68SC709EE1B7D41

Kirsten Morel <K.MoreR@gov je>

I 0 >
0

Accepted: Jersey Reds follow up meeting
Thursday, August 24, 2023 16:37 BST

End Of Message




00031644AB59301AB7CADB4F08D822D00A0AB3SE @ Corcaranr

Message Key:

From:;

To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>

Subject Accepted: MEDTSC introduction with Jersey Rugby Chairman
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 16:31 BST

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

00031644EDS9200FFAS561755A71BF 14A8D86A657

I oo <>

Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov je>
Accepted: MEDTSC introduction with Jersey Rugby Chairman
Thursday, August 24, 2023 16:28 BST

End Of Message



Message Key. 00031644BA31E415788B01A2B0D2DSC3FAOEDS6B

From: "BroadSt 1st Floor - La Pulente (x8)" _

To: Kirsten Morel <K_Morel2@gov je>
Subject Accepted: MEDTSC introduction with Jersey Rugby Chairman
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 16:28 BST

Your request was accepted.

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2013
End Of Message



Message Key. 000316448447 45F7ABDESC77BF102BFCDB43053E © o

From: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>

To: Lucy Stephenson <L Stephenson@gov.je> @%?W
e~ Dani n

Cc: @gov.je>

Addressed To: dan.mcalister g

Subject MEDTSC introduction with Jersey Rugby Chairman

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 16:28 BST

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https:/teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting YzJiMjgzMTgtYzYwZi00ZmiI4L TgwM2EtYWZiYzk4 OGRhN Tly%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22% 3a%222b561511-
7ddf495¢-8164-f56ae776c54a%22%2c%220id%22%3a%2229885065-834e-44b0-8797 -aad29263f780%22%7d>

Meeting ID: 362 721 987 404

Passcode: W43kVj

Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https:/Mmww.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Or call in (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,668552204#<tel:+442033215250,,668552204#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 668 552 204#

Find a local number<https //dialin teams.microsoft. com/61ed3c3ffe55-4f5a-9396-712728283172?2id=668552204> | Reset

PIN<https://dialin teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Leam More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https:/teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerld=29885065-834e-
44b0-8797-aad29263f780&tenantid=2b561511-7ddf-495¢c-8164-
56ae776c54a&threadld=19_meeting_YzJiMjgzMTgtYzYwZi00ZmI4LTgwM2EtYWZiYzk4dOGRhNT ly@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-US>

AAPRRARARRRRRARAARRRARRANRRAR AR AR RANRR R IR R AR ARAR AR R AR AR SRR RAERAR AR AR ARARA AR AR KT A AAARAR AR RARARR AR AR RRAR N

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
Protection (Jersey) Law 2018. For more information on how we use your data please go to our privacy statement pages on www.gov je.
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End Of Message



Message Key: 00031644B14312A8F1C67009895285951F914EA8 o

From: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>

To: I oo o>

Addressed Ta: I @g0vie

Subject MEDTSC introduction with Jersey Rugby Chairman
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 16:28 BST

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https:/teams.microsoft com//meetup-

join/19%3ameeting YzJiMjgzMTgtYzYwZi00Zmi4 L TgwM2EtYWZiYzkd OGRhNTIy%40thread.v2/0?2context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222b561511-
7ddf-495¢-8164-56ae 776 c542%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2229885065-834e-44b0-8797-aad29263f780%22%7d>

Meeting ID: 362 721 987 404

Passcode: W43kVj

Download Teams<https:/Awww.microsoft com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https:/Aww. microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Or call in (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,668552204 #<tel:+442033215250,,668552204#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 668 552 204#

Find a local number<https ://dialin teams.microsoft.com/61ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-9396-712728283172?id=668552204> | Reset

PIN<https://dialin teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Leam More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https:/teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerid=29885065 834e
44b0-8797-aad29263f780&tenantid=2b561511-7 ddf-495¢-8164-

56ae776c54a&threadld=19 meeting YzJiMjgzMT gtYZYwZi00Zmi4L TgwM2EtYWZiYzk4dOGRhNTIy@thread v2&messageld=08&language=en-US>

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed Ta:

Subject
Date:

00031644 ED2BF8332C386F57391E345E9224D404

Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>

Accepted: Jersey Reds catch up
Thursday, August 24, 2023 12:35 BST

End Of Message



Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

00031644BE8OFF9315BFOF3A8297DE15751ASEBY

Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

I 0
I oo

Accepted: Jersey Reds catch up
Thursday, August 24, 2023 1227 BST

End Of Message



Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject
Date:
Attachments:

000316440A4ESD711013B8D30B779C2F6AB1ABF4

Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>

I - VcAlister <dan mealister G-
dan.mcalister @}

Re: Introduction Jersey Rugby Charman

Thursday, August 24, 2023 10:45 BST

image001.png (14.5 KB)

Thanks|JJJJj] and Dan. I've cc'd my colleague [Jil. to find a time.

Kind regards

Kirsten

© coserver



Message Key: 00031644C1B0108315AB57BE3751AASA6F4CEC84 St

Cryoserver
From: I oo o>
To: Kirsten Morel <K More2@gov je> |G @<cv e
Subject Jersey Reds update/briefing
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 09:00 BST
From: [l @gov.ie

When: 11:30 - 12:00 24 August 2023
Subject: Jersey Reds update/briefing
Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting; / Minister's office 2nd floor

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https://eur02 safelinks. protection.outlook.com/ap/t-

59584e83/2uri=https%3A%2F %2Fteams.microsoft. com%2F1%2F meetup-

join%2F19%253ameeting ZTgzNjYwN2YtMWRmMYiOONGZhLTg2MWYtZTUOY mMyOGV|ZTZh%2540thread .v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%252
2Tid%2522%253a%25222b561511-7ddf-495¢c-8164-f56ae776c54a%2522%252¢%25220id%2522%253a%25227f6a79ec-1bab-4362-a75e-
71e9c57febaa%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7C %7 C885cbfca56464cb6421c08dbfec640d%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7 C0%7
C0%7C638279609862300778%7CUnknown% 7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wlL jAwWMDAILCJQIjoi V2uMzliLCJBTIl6Ik 1ThaWwilL CJXVCI6Mn0%3
D%7C3000%7C%7C%7 C&sdata=%2FabmzRza2vAtnECbN6LCNUjV3BJ gyl RuMw%2Bfb %2BvXgP8%3D&reserved=0>

Meeting ID: 319 938 057 004

Passcode: oHHRcS

Download Teams<https:/feur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?uri=https% 3A% 2F % 2F www.microsoft.com%2F en-us%2F microsoft-
teams%2Fdownload-
app&data=05%7C01%7C%7C885c6fca56464cb6421c08dbIfec640d%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164156ae776c54a%7C0%7C0%7C63827960986230
0778% 7CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLIAWMDAILCJQ!joiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIl6Ik 1haWwil CUXVCIEMn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C
&sdata=N7UPFKdrqOReUu6SNQQrNSkAqqGuBxHUGIZqjqZ Qw8c%3D&reserved=0> | Join on the

web<https://eur 02 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https % 3A% 2F %2Fwww.microsoft. com%2Fmicrosoft-teams%2Fjoin-a-
meeting&data=05%7C01%7C%7C885c6fca56464cb6421c08db9fec640d%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7 C0%7C0%7C6382796098
62457014%7CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wl jAWMDAILCJQljoiV2iuMziiLCJBTil6Ik 1haWwiL CJXVCI6Mn0%3D% 7C3000%7C%7C
%7 C&sdata=VZF2UknhFTZGxRQn4vrizEvH YW PBviHOHhWLW%2B81ztl %3D &reserved=0>

Or callin (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,603847138#<tel: +442033215250,,603847138#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 603 847 138#

Find a local number<https://eur02_safelinks_protection.outlook.com/2url=https%3A%2F%2F dialin.teams microsoft. com%2F61ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-
9396-

712728283172%3Fid%3D 60384 7138&data=05%7C01%7 C%7 C885c6fca56464cb6421c08dbfec640d%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a
%7C0%7C0%7C638279609862457014%7 CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2AuMzliLCJBTIil6lIk 1haWwiLCJXVCI
6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p2k6KFTH8CIKCsMEIgyi2Y4 1M310K2toeShaNdG %2BiSU%3D&reserved=0> | Reset
PIN<https://eur02 safelinks. protection outiook .com/?ur=https%3A% 2F %2F dialin.teams. microsoft. com%2Fusp%2F pstnconferencing&data=05%7C
01%7C%7C885c6fca56464cb6421c08db9fec640d% 7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7 C0%7C0%7C638279609862457014%7CUnknow
n%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wl_jAwMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIl6lk 1haWwiL CJXVCI6Mn0%3D %7 C3000%7C%7 C%7C&sdata=gpMOoca
QMywodVABEZxfMXwjmiC1KsnHSkzBu1X%2 Fssc%3D&reserved=0>

Leam

More<https://eur02 safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?ur=https% 3A % 2F %2F aka.ms%2F Join TeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7C%7C885c6fca564
64cb6421c08db9fec640d%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a% 7C0%7 C0%7C638279609862457014%7 CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey
JWIjoiIMCAwL JAWMDAIL CJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil61k ThaWwilL CIXVCIEMn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata tnmJ51NbDTt%2BgvmSVxS8WtIL
KuWEPF5Hc%2BvWgTozN2U%3D&reserved=0> | Meeting

options<https//eur02 safelinks. protection_outiook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2Fteams.microsoft. com%2FmeetingOptions%2F %3Forganizerid%3D 7f
6a79ec-1bab-4362-a75e-71e9c57febaa%26tenantld%3D2b561511-7ddf-495c-8164-

f56ae776c54a%26threadld%3D19 meeting ZTgzNjYWN2YtMWRmMYIOONGZhLTg2MWYtZTUOYmMyOGV|ZTZh%40thread .v2%26messageld%3D
0%26language%3Den-
US&data=05%7C01%7C%7C885c6fca56464cb6421c08dbSfec640d%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164156ae776c54a%7C0%7 C0%7 C63827960986245
7014%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMziLCJBTIl6lk 1haWwiL CUXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C



Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed Ta:

Subject
Date:

00031644B2B84306 1E0586B21C83C24445691E8A

Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

Accepted: Jersey Reds update
Friday, August 18,2023 15:06 BST

End Of Message



Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed Ta:

Subject
Date:

000316449DE40D17E94D7B6897E883E6E674F111

Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

I 0 o>
I oo

Accepted: Jersey Reds update
Friday, August 18, 2023 14:28 BST

End Of Message



Message Key. 000316448B524A368ED2DB928F2F8BFSE 1B9E09F e iar

From: I o 5 >

To: glepiorel < Moroi2@gov.c> N oo~ I @ oo >
T I

Cc @gov.je>

Subject Jersey Reds update

Date: Friday, August 18, 2023 14:25 BST

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https://teams.microsoft.com/Vmeetup-

join/19%3ameeting OTVIOTUzNTUtY TM2Mi00Y TFhL TImNWEtNmY5SMzVkNjg2M2Zk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid %22 %3a%222b56151
1-7ddf-495c-8164-f56ae 776c54a%22%2¢%220id%22% 3a%227f6a79ec-1bab-4362-a75e-7 1e9c57febaa%22% 7d>

Meeting ID: 350 712 066 687

Passcode: Sfwnm

Download Teams<https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https:/Mmww_microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Or call in (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,7136499%#<tel: +442033215250,,7136498#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 713 649 9#

Find a local number<https /dialin.teams.microsoft.com/61ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-9396-712728283172?id=7136499> | Reset

PIN<https://dialin teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Leamn More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https:/teams.microsoft. com/meetingOptions/?organizerid=7f6a79ec-1bab-4362-
ar5e-71e9c57febaa&tenantld=2b561511-7ddf-495¢c-8164-
f56ae776c54a&threadld=19_meeting_OTVIOTUzNTUtY TM2Mi00Y TFhLTImNWEtNmY5MzVkNjg2M2Zk@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>

End Of Message




Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:

Subject:
Date:

0003164480F28CB5624 DE8FFA24013E5AB 136023

Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

I 0" o>

-

Accepted: Jersey Reds update
Friday, August 18, 2023 14:13 BST

End Of Message



Message Key: 00031644F8C68BD7D5F8B541AE3F2A34FBB495F2 rvaroar

From: I oo o>

To: ol <K Morei2@gov o> [ > I @ oo <>
m@gw, I

Cc: @gov.je>

Subject: Jersey Reds update

Date: Fnday, August 18, 2023 14:12 BST

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https:/teams.microsoft.com/Vmeetup-

join/19%3ameeting OTVIOTUzNTUtY TM2MI00Y TFhL TImNWEtNmYSMzVkNjg2M2Zk%40thread.v2/0?context=% 7b%22Tid %22 %3a%222b56151
1-7ddf-495¢c-8164-f56ae 776c54a%22%2C%220id%22% 3a%227f6a79ec-1bab-4362-a75e-7 1e9c57febaa%22% 7d>

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

Find a local number<https //dialin.teams.microsoft.com/6 1ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-9396-712728283172?id=7136499> | Reset
PIN<https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Leam More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options <https:/teams.microsoft. com/meetingOptions/?organizerid=7f6a79ec-1bab-4362-
ar75e-71e9c57febaa&tenantld=2b561511-7ddf-495c-8164-
f56ae776c54a&threadld=19_meeting_OTVIOTUzNTUtY TM2Mi00Y TFhLTImNWEtNmY5MzVkNjg2M2Zk@thread.v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>

End Of Message




Message Key: 00031643BD9E3879411B37D293B19D16DEA85B58 Corcaranr

From: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>

To: F@samandelintemaﬁond.co.w
Addressed To: @santanderintemational .co.uk

Subject Automatic reply: Jersey Reds Review

Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 17:16 BST

Thank you for your message. | am currently on leave and will respond on my retumn.

If your enquity is urgent, please cal_
Kind regards

Kirsten

B e

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it. Please treat our information in
confidence. This communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone
else without the prior pemission of the sender.

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
subject to the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Jersey) Law 2011. Under this Law we may be required fo disclose information we hold,
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

0003164362C9111EA96187A502C362E54393F F47

I 5 >

Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov.je>

Accepted: || / <5<y Reds discussion

Monday, July 03, 2023 09:05 BST

End Of Message

© coserver



Message Key:

From:
To:
Subject
Date:

00031643CAE 13E95F5C 1CDDA692E3CC2DF73694D

Simon Hayward <S.Hayward2@gov.je>

Kirsten Morel <K_.Morel2@gov.je>
Tentative:_ / Jersey Reds discussion
Monday, July 03, 2023 08:54 BST

End Of Message

@ Cryoserver



Message Key:

From:;
To:
Subject
Date:

000316438ED6F5271DB801123E5A442492A8074B

@gov.je>
Kirsten Morel <K Morel2@gov je>

Tentative: ||| / /o sev Reds discussion

Monday, July 03, 2023 08:43 BST

End Of Message

© coserver



Message Key. 0003164378DF19FA6D2B788267A949A5AE1E15B3 © yoerver

From: Daniel Houseago <D.Houseago@gov je>

To: Kirsten Morel <K_Morel2@gov.je>

Subject: Automatic reply: || / J<rsey Reds discussion
Date: Monday, July 03, 2023 08:41 BST

| am out of the office until S5th July and my e-mails may not be read during this period. If you have an urgent query, please use the contacts below:

I @ oo i¢ - High Value Residency
I @ oo jc - Local Economy
I .o i - Digal Economy

End Of Message




Message Key: 000316438301D2CDA7COED9A1DEOA29472909874

From: Broadst tst Floor - et Port i
To: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov.je>

Subject: Accepted: || / Joscy Reds discussion
Date: Monday, July 03, 2023 08:40 BST

Your request was accepted.

Sent by Microsofi Exchange Server 2013
End Of Message

®© oserver



Message Key. 000316432B370C033513064AE73D38AE6E24490F @© Gyoerwer

From; Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>
To: Alex Curtis <A Curtis@qov je ephent  n <L Stephenson@gov.je>,Richard Corrigan
@gov.je>

Cc: i @gov je>,

S Goo s DL IO SRR .- I
Addressed Ta:
Subject 1 Jersey Reds discussion
Date: Monday, July 03, 2023 08:40 BST

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<https://eur 02 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-

5958483/ ?2url=https% 3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2F1%2Fmeetup-
join%2F19%253ameeting MjkwZTQzMzAtZGE1Z2S00Y2zg2L ThhZTUtNzc2OWVINTFIYzl4%2540thread .v2%2F0%3F context% 3D%257b%2522Tid
%2522%253a%25222b561511-7ddf-495¢c-8164-56ae776¢54a%2522%252¢%25220id%2522%253a%252229885065-834e-44b0-8797-
aad29263f780%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7C%7 Ca61622e230724440b93108db7b98d535%7 C2b5615117ddf495c8164156ae776c54a%7 C0%
7C0%7C638239668561298027 %7 CUnknown %7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2iuMzIiiLCJBTIil6 Ik ThaWwiL CIXVCI6Mn0%3
D%7C3000%7C%7C%7 C&sdata=0NLHbov%2FMrVyVNhW%2BrgXvimH4UCEFCGkJduJCmdglLrM%3D&reserved=0>

Meeting 1D: 323 471 720 165

Passcode: MCKBQj

Download Teams<https://eur02 safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?ur=htips%3A%2F %2Fwww.microsoft.com%2F en-us%2F microsoft-
teams%2Fdownload-

app&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca61622e230724440b93108db7b98d535%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7 C0%7 C0%7C638239668561
298027%7CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wlL jAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTil6Ik ThaWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D% 7C3000%7C%7C%
7C&sdata=pBdSP7ixNBQU6G0 ZoNv7wagpehnA4jMUuY9dm9zh%2FBIU%3D&reserved=0> | Join on the

web<https://eur02 .safelinks. protection.outlook .com/?url=https% 3A%2F%2Fwww.microsoft. com%2F microsoft-teams%2F join-a-
meeting&data=05%7C01%7C%7 Ca61622e230724440b93108db7b98d535%7 C2b5615117 ddf495c8164156ae776c54a%7 C0%7 C0%7C638239668
561298027%7CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLJAWMDAIL CJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIl6Ik 1ThaWwil CIXVCI6EMn0%3D% 7C3000%7 C%7
C%T C&sdata=vKcMZIhzH2G1aVuosd2t6 E2QrGbnO%2F ScdKaDKxQy4ig%3D&reserved=0>

Or call in (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,487983062#<tel:+442033215250,,487983062#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 487 983 062#

Find a local number<https://eur02 safelinks protection outiook.com/?uri=https%3A%2F%2Fdialin.teams.microsoft.com%2F61ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-
9396-

712728283172%3Fid%3D4879830628&data=05%7C01%7 C%7Ca61622e230724440b93108db7b98d535%7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54
a%7C0%7C0%7C638239668561298027 %7 CUnknown% 7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIoiMC4wl jAwWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIl6lk1haWwiL CIXVC
16Mn0%3D %7 C3000%7C%7 C%7C&sdata=FJ1FnwiWVil BbAyohpxH6mI8420bdmSfH4 FKjPkwDc%3D&reserved=0> | Reset
PIN<https://feur02_safelinks protection outiook.com/2url=https%3A%2F %2Fdialin.teams. microsoft. com%2Fusp%2F pstnconferencing&data=05%7C
01%7C%7 Cab61622e230724440b93108db7b98d535% 7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae 776c54a%7 C0%7C0%7C638239668561298027 %7 CUnkno
wn% 7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAIL CJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTIil6Ik1haWwil CIXVCI6Mn0%3D %7 C3000% 7 C%7 C%7 C&sdata=9nfW9lo
djiNyX1Li3BOSNKi3m9vCLGIxY7bFG3Lq1GTk%3D&reserved=0>

Leam

More<https://feur02 safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?urli=https% 3A%2F%2F aka. ms%2FJoin TeamsMeeting&data=05%7C01%7 C%7Ca61622e230
724440b93108db7b98d535% 7C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae 776c54a%7 C0%7 C0%7 C638239668561298027 %7 CUnknown% 7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8
eyJWIjoiMCAwLAWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliL CJBTil6 1k ThaWwilL CIXVCI6Mn0%3D %7 C3000%7 C%7 C%7 C&sdata=01Pa46ip%2F 15HOEjd%2FM12p
TF%2BWw48TAYRX4QztbT %2F931%3D&reserved=0> | Meeting

options<https://eur02 safelinks. protection outiook .com/?uri=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft. com%2F meetingOptions%2F %3Forganizerld%3D2
9885065-834e-44b0-8797-aad292631780%26te nantid%3D2b561511-7ddf-495¢c-8164-

56ae776c54a%26threadld%3D19 meeting MjkwZTQzMzAtZGE1Z2S00Yzg2L ThhZTUtNzc20WVINTFIYzI4%40thread.v2%26messageld%3D0%2
6language%3Den-

US&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca61622e230724440b93108db7b98d535%7 C2b5615117ddf495c8164f56ae776c54a%7 C0% 7C0%7C6382396685612
98027%7CUnknown%7 CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLJAWMDAIL CJQljoiV2IuMz L CJBTil6lk 1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7 C%7 C%7
C&sdata=EwniEv30vOv7vmpqw9b%2BUybgqJSbqEI33ng0uGriOnU%3D&reserved=0>

End Of Message



Message Key: 000316436B5B300A92FESF30F152C65CAESF6D7D © o

From: Kirsten Morel <K._Morel2@gov je>

To: ov_je>

Addressed Ta: @gov.je

Subject / Jersey Reds discussion
Date: Monday, July 03, 2023 08:40 BST

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<htips:/teams.microsoft. com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting MjkwZTQzMzAtZGE1ZS00Yzg2L ThhZTUtNzc20OWVINTFIYzI4%40thread.v2/02context=% 7b%22Tid%22% 3a%222b561511-
7ddf-495¢-8164-f56ae776¢54a%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2229885065-834e-44b0-8797-aad2926 3f780%22%7d>

Meeting ID: 323 471 720 165

Passcode: MCKBQj

Download Teams<https:/iwww_microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https:/Mww.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teams/join-a-meeting>

Or call in (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,487983062#<tel:+442033215250,,487983062#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference I1D: 487 983 062#

Find a local number<https //dialin teams.microsoft.com/61ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-9396-712728283172?id=487983062> | Reset

PIN<https:/dialin teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Leam More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https.//teams.microsoft. com/meetingOptions/?organizerid=29885065 834e
44b0-8797-aad29263f780&tenantld=2b56 1511-7ddf-495¢c-8164-

f56ae776c54a&threadld=19 meeting MjkwZTQzMzAtZGE1ZS00Yzg2L ThhZTUtNzc2OWVINTFIYzM4 @thread v2&messageld=0&language=en-
US>

End Of Message



Message Key: 0003164 31DC7E7C9C27CF7072D7BC42720AECF63 Cryoserver

From: Kirsten Morel <K.Morel2@gov je>

To: B@gov.je>

Addressed Ta: @gov.je

Subject I Jersey Reds discussion
Date: Monday, July 03, 2023 08:40 BST

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device

Click here to join the meeting<htips:/fieams.microsoft com/I/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting MjkwZTQzMzAtZGE1Z2S00Yzg2L ThhZTUtNzc2OWVINTFIYZzI4%40thread v2/02context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%222b561511-
7ddf-495¢-8164-f56ae776¢54a%22%2¢%220id%22%3a%2229885065-834e-44b0-8797-aad29263f780%22%7d>

Meeting ID: 323 471 720 165

Passcode: MCKBQj

Download Teams<https://ivww.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app> | Join on the web<https:/iwww.microsoft.com/microsoft-
teamsfjoin-a-meeting>

Or call in (audio only)

+44 20 3321 5250,,487983062#<tel.+442033215250,,487983062#> United Kingdom, London

Phone Conference ID: 487 983 062#

Find a local number<https //dialin teams.microsoft.com/61ed3c3f-fe55-4f5a-9396-712728283172?1d=487983062> | Reset

PIN<https:/dialin teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing>

Leam More<https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting> | Meeting options<https.//teams.microsoft. com/meetingOptions/?organizerid=29885065 834e
44b0-8797-aad29263f780&tenantld=2b561511-7ddf-495¢-8164-

f56ae776c54a&threadld=19 meeting MjkwZTQzMzAtZGE1ZS00Yzg2L ThhZTUtNzc20WVINTFIYzI4@thread v2&messageld=0&language=en-
us>

End Of Message



Message Key:

From:
To:
Subject
Date:

00031643AEE979185967A3485EC10ED8F1D15F29

Alex Curtis <A Curtis@gov.je>

Kirsten Morel <K _Morel2@gov je>

Accepted: _ ! Jersey Reds discussion
Sunday, July 02, 2023 22:17 BST

End Of Message

@ Cryoserver





